Adverbs and Adverbial Expressions
Adjectives are used to describe nouns, for example a fast river, a green dog.
Adverbs are also descriptive, but this time they describe different things, for example an adjective, a verb, or a whole sentence.
They mostly end in -LY, but not always.
There are different types of adverb.
· Adverbs of manner describe HOW something is done. They usually go after the verb:
He speaks slowly
· Adverbs of frequency describe HOW OFTEN something is done. These usually go between the subject and the verb:
He often goes to the disco

However, if the verb is TO BE or a MODAL verb, the adverb comes after the verb:

He is always late

· Adverbs of time describe WHEN something happens, not how often. They can be put in different places, but putting them at the beginning of a sentence gives stronger emphasis:
Last night I went to the disco

· Adverbs of degree tell us HOW MUCH something is done. Most of these go before the main verb:
He’s almost finished
But a bit / little, much and a lot go after the verb or whole expression

He drinks a little but he smokes a lot
· Sentence adverbs are used to make a comment about the situation. Putting them at the beginning gives more emphasis:
Unfortunately he never told me

· There are other adverbs which usually go before the main verb, for example  just, only, probably.
